

Ms Helen Mulcahy
Area Planner

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
SUITE 9 259
GEORGE STREET
SYDNEY New South Wales 2000

19 April 2022

Dear Ms Mulcahy

New Primary School at Edmondson Park-Mod-1 (SSD-10224-Mod-1)
Request for additional information

I refer to Response to Submissions for the New Primary School at Edmondson Park-Mod-1 (SSD-10224-Mod-1). We require additional information to clarify an inconsistency between amended architectural plans and the submitted Modification report. Please refer to Council's submission, particularly Point 2 and provide the required amended information.

Please provide the information or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Tuesday 3 May 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Richardson, on 02 8289 6826 at anthony.richardson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Director State Significant Acceleration

Enclosed/Attached: Council Response – Edmondson Park